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N O T I C E 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gogia Capital Services 
Limited will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 10.30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the 
Company at The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067 to transact the 
following businesses: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESSES:- 
 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements 
 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2022, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 
thereon.  

 
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Satish Gogia (DIN: 00932987) as a Director, liable to retire by rotation 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Satish Gogia (DIN: 00932987) who retires by rotation from the Board of 
Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the 
Company’s Articles of Association be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of the Company.” 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS:- 
 
1. Regularisation of appointment of Additional Director, Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja (DIN: 

09369756) as Director of the Company. 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as 
Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja (DIN 09369756), who was appointed as an 
Additional Director, w.e.f. 22.06.2022, by the Board of Directors, to hold office upto the date of this 
Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and who 
is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as Director of the Company and in respect of 
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act 
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the 
Company.” 

 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Sd/-  

     Bharti Rana 
            Company Secretary 

 
 

Date: 02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi  
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NOTES: 
 
1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in 

respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice. The Board 
of Directors, having deemed it as unavoidable, proposes to seek approval of members for business 
stated at Item No. 1.  

 
2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE 

“MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY.  

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING 
IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE 
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE 
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE 
PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR 
MEMBER. 

 
3. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE 

OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 
MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE 
COMPANIES, SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION/ 
AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE. MEMBERS/PROXIES SHOULD FILL THE ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR 
ATTENDING THE MEETING. 
 

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual 
General Meeting and till the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the 
proxies lodged during the business hours of the company, provided that not less than three days of 
notice in writing is given to the company.   
 

5. Members / proxies / authorised representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip 
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.   

 
6. Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing 

their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.  
 

7. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote.  
 

8. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 
Saturday, 24th September, 2022 to Friday, 30th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the 
Meeting. 

 
9. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in 

the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Company, for consolidation 
into a single folio. 

 
10. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 

Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the 
Meeting. 
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11. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under 

Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the 
Meeting. 

 
12. Members requiring any information/clarification on Annual Report / having any complaints are 

requested to address their queries at the Company’s Registered Office at The Capital Court, 6th 
Floor, Olof Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067 or e-mail the queries to 
compliance@gogiacap.com. Queries on Annual Report may be sent to the company at least seven 
days before the date of the meeting so that requisite information is made available at the meeting. 

 
13. All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturday, during 
business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

 
14. Further, as required under regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and the provisions of the 

Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, details of the directors, who are being appointed/re-
appointed is annexed hereto.  

 
15. Relevant documents referred to in accompanying Notice and the explanatory statement, registers 

and all other documents will be available for inspection in electronic mode. Members can inspect the 
same by sending an email to compliance@gogiacap.com . 

 
16. SEBI has mandated that any service request from members holding securities in physical mode shall 

be entertained only upon registration of the PAN, KYC details and nomination. The folios wherein 
any one of the said document/details are not updated on or after 1 April 2023 shall be frozen by the 
RTA. Further, such member will not be eligible to receive dividend (if any), in physical mode.  

 
17. To receive communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, 

members are requested to kindly register/update their email address with their respective DPs, 
where shares are held in demat mode. 

 
18. SEBI vide its circular dated 25 January 2022, has mandated that the listed companies shall 

henceforth issue the securities in dematerialized form only, while processing service requests such 
as issue of duplicate share certificates, transmission, transposition, etc. Accordingly, members who 
still hold shares in physical form are advised to dematerialize their holdings.  

 
19. In compliance with relevant MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the 

Annual Report for financial year 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. For any 
communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the designated email address of the 
Company i.e. compliance@gogiacap.com  

 
20. The instructions and other information relating to E-voting are as under: 

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the Company is pleased to provide members facility to 
exercise their right to vote on resolution proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The 
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other 
than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL). 
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II. The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be made available at the meeting and the 

members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to 
exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 

 
III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the 

meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  
 
IV. The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 (9.00 am) and ends on 

Thursday, 29th September, 2022 (5.00 pm). During this period, members of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 21st September, 
2022, may cast their votes by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is casted by the member, the member shall 
not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 
 

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email  IDs are registered 
with the Company/Depository Participant(s)] : 

 
i. Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as 

password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. 
Please note that the password is an initial password. 

 
  NOTE: Shareholders already registered with NSDL for e-voting will not receive the PDF file 

“remote e-voting.pdf”. 
 
ii. Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
 
iii. Click on Shareholder – Login 
 
iv. Put your user ID and password (the initial password mentioned in the e-mail sent by NSDL to 

shareholders whose email addresses are registered with the company/depository 
participant(s) or mentioned in the postal ballot form) and verification code as displayed. Click 
Login. 

 
v. Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice 

with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. 

 
vi. Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles. 
 
vii. Select “EVEN” of “Gogia Capital Services Limited”. 
 
viii. Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 
 
ix.  Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 
 
x. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 
 
xi. Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
 
xii  Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to 
vote, to the scrutinizer through e-mail to hricha.dhamija24@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in  and compliance@gogiacap.com . 
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B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs 

are not registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) or requesting physical copy] : 
 

i. Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM :  
 

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD 
   

  
ii. Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote. 

 
VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and 

remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

 
VII. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID 

and password/PIN for casting your vote. 
 

NOTE: Shareholders who forgot the User Details/Password can use “Forgot User Details/Password?” 
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
In case Shareholders are holding shares in physical mode, USER-ID is the combination of (Even No + 
Folio No). 

 
VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which 

may be used for sending future communication(s). 
 
IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share 

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. on 21st September, 2022. 
 
X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after 

dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 21st September, 2022, may obtain 
the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.  

 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing 
user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your 
password by using “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

 
XI. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of 
remote e-voting as well as voting at the meeting through ballot paper.  

 
A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose. 

 
XII. M/s Richa Dhamija and Company, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No. 9776, C.P No. 12099) has 

been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner.   

 
XIII. The Chairman shall, at the meeting at the end of discussion on the resolution on which voting is to be 

held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper” or 
“Polling Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by 
availing the remote e-voting facility. 
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XIV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the 

meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least 
two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of 
the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the 
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

 
XV. On submission of the report by the scrutinizer, the result of voting at the meeting and e-voting shall 

be declared. The Results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s 
website https://www.gogiacap.com and BSE Limited www.bselimited.com. Result will be declared 
forthwith on receipt of the Report of the Scrutinizer. 

 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Sd/-  

Bharti Rana  
          Company Secretary 

 
Date: 02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi  
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Additional Information on Directors recommended for appointment/re-appointment as required 
under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015: 
 
 

Name of Director Mr. Satish Gogia Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja 
 

Age 60 years 51 years 
 

Date of first appointment 16.06.1994 22.06.2022 
 

Qualification Chartered Accountant MBA 
 

Expertise in Specific 
Functional Area 

He is having expertise in over 30 
years in Financial and Capital 
Market 

He is having 25 years experience 
in the field of business 
management and administration.  
 

Directorship/Partnership 
held in other companies as on 
31.03.2022 

1. Gogia Commodity Trading 
Pvt Ltd 

2. Gogia Capital IFSC Pvt Ltd 
3. Venmer Capital Pvt Ltd 
 

1. Multiplex Fincap Ltd  

No. of equity shares held in 
Company 

3230451 0 

Director Identification No. 
(DIN) 

00932987 09369756 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 110 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013: 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
ITEM NO. 1 
 
Regularisation of appointment of Additional Director, Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja (DIN: 
09369756) 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja was first introduced to the Board at the Board Meeting held on 22.06.2022 
and in the same meeting he was appointed as an Additional Director. In terms of Section 161(1) of the 
Companies Act 2013.  
 
Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja can hold only upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. With 
respect to the same, the Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to the provisions of Section 
160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for appointment as a Director of the Company.  
 
The Board is of the opinion that the appointment and presence of Mr. Simarjeet Singh Baweja on the 
Board as the Director will be desirable, beneficial and in the best interest of the Company. The Board 
recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 1 of the accompanying notice for approval and adoption of 
the Members.  
 
None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives except Mr. Simarjeet 
Singh Baweja himself, is in any way concerned or interested in the proposed resolution. 
  
The Board recommends this resolution for approval by the Members of the Company as an Ordinary 
Resolution. 
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GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674 

   Regd. Office: The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067 
Phone: +91-11-49418888, Fax+91-11-49418899, Website: www.gogiacap.com, Email: compliance@gogiacap.com 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall) 
 
 
Name of the member                             : 
Registered Address                                : 
 
 
Registered Folio No. / DP ID / Client ID     : 
No. of Shares held                                 : 
 
 
I hereby record my presence at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 30th 
September, 2022 at 10:30 A.M at the registered office of the company at The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof 
Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067 and at any adjournment thereof. 
 
Name of the Member     ………………………………………… 
 
Signature                        ………………………………………… 
 
Name of the Proxy Holder  ………………………………………… 
 
Signature                 ……………………………………….. 
 
1. Only Member/ Proxy holder can attend the Meeting. 
 
2. Member/Proxy holder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the 

Meeting. 
 
 

E-VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING EVENT NUMBER (EVEN) USER ID PASSWORD 
 
 

  

 
Note: Please refer to the instructions printed under the notes of 28th Annual General Meeting. The e-
voting period commences on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 (9.00 A.M.) and ends on Thursday, 29th 
September, 2022 (5.00 P.M). The e-voting module shall be displayed by NSDL for voting hereafter. 
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PROXY FORM 
 

Form No. MGT-11 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674 

Regd. Office: The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067 
 

Name of the member(s) 
 

 

Registered address  
 

E-mail id 
 

 

Folio No/ DP ID  
 

 

 
I/We, being the member (s) of__ _____ shares of Gogia Capital Services Limited, hereby appoint: 
 
1) ______________ of ___________ having e-mail id ____________________ or failing him 
2) ______________ of ___________ having e-mail id ____________________ or failing him 
3) __________ of ___________ having e-mail id _______________________________  
 
and whose signature(s) are appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us 
and on my/ our behalf at the Twenty Eighth (28th) Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 
Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 10:30 A.M. at the registered office of the company at The Capital Court, 
6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg, Munirka, New Delhi 110067 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 
such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 
* I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below: 
 

S. 
No. 

Resolutions 
 

For Against 

1. Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and the Reports of the 
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
 

  

2. To Re-appoint of Mr. Satish Gogia (DIN: 00932987) as a director, 
liable to retire by rotation  

  

3. Regularisation of appointment of Additional Director, Mr. Simarjeet 
Singh Baweja (DIN: 09369756) 
 

  

 
Signed this..................... day of..................2022.     
 
……………………………. 
Signature of shareholder 
 
…………………………………..   ……………………………………….   
Signature of first proxy holder  Signature of second proxy holder   
 
 
  

Affix 1 Rupee 
Revenue 

Stamp 
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Notes: 
 
(1)  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
meeting. 

 
(2) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
 
(3)  A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 

not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member 
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 

 
* (4)  This is only optional. Please put a ‘√’ in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated 

in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against the resolution, your Proxy will 
be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

 
(5)  Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/she so 

wishes. 
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BOARDS’ REPORT 
To  
The Members, 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present their Twenty-Eighth Annual Report of the company for the year 
ended 31.03.2022. 
 
Financial Results 
 
The company’s financial performance for the year ended 31.03.2022 is summarized below: 
 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Revenue from Operations 616.93 351.46 

Other Income 179.88 314.31 

Total Revenue 796.82 665.77 

Less: Total Expenses 369.48 325.52 

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax and Exception item 427.34 340.25 

Less: Current Tax 120.00 93.00 

Add : Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (2.36) (1.62) 

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 309.69 248.87 

 
State of Affairs & Operations 
 
During the financial year 2021-22, the total revenue of the Company stood at Rs. 796.82 Lakhs as 
compare to that of Rs. 665.77 Lakhs in the previous year 2020-21.  
 
The Net Profit after Tax for the financial year 2021-22 stood at Rs. 309.69 Lakhs as compare to that of Rs. 
248.87 Lakhs in the previous year 2020-21. The company is hopeful to increase its revenue in future. 
 
Dividend 
 
Based on the financial results and in order to conserve the resources, your Directors do not recommend 
payment of any dividend for the year ended 31.03.2022. 
 
Transfer to Reserves 
 
The Company do not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve for the financial year ended 
31.03.2022. 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) is presented in a separate section forming part 
of this Annual Report. It provides details about the overall industry structure, global and domestic 
economic scenarios and developments in business operations / performance of the Company’s business.  
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Corporate Governance  
 
The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations forms 
an integral part of this Report. The requisite certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary of the 
Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the report 
on Corporate Governance. 
 
Change in nature of Business 
 
There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the year 2021-22. 
 
Directors Responsibility Statement 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) Directors of your Company hereby 
state and confirm that: 
 
a)  In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed; 
 
b)  The selected accounting policies have been applied consistently and the judgments and estimates 

made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period; 

 
c)  Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d)  The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
 
e)  Internal Financial Controls laid down in the company are adequate and were operating effectively; 
 
f)  Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 
 
Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Changes in Board of Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Your company is in full compliance of Listing Regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the 
Companies Act, 2013 with regard to the composition of Board of Directors.  
 
Resignation of Director and Company Secretary 
 
During the year 2021-22, Ms. Bhavna Seth was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer 
w.e.f. 02nd November 2021 by the Board of Director, who has resigned from the office of Company 
Secretary & Compliance Officer of your Company w.e.f. 11th July, 2022. 
 
Retire by rotation 
 
Mr. Satish Gogia (DIN: 00932987),  a Director of the Company, will retire by rotation in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his 
re-appointment as Director. 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
As on date, company has following Key Managerial Personnel in compliance with the provisions of section 
203 of the Act.  
 
Mr. Satish Gogia, Chairman & Managing Director 
Mr. Jagmohan Singh Negi – Chief Financial Officer 
Ms. Bharti Rana – Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer 
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Board Meetings 
 
Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. For further details, please refer report on 
Corporate Governance attached to Annual Report.  
 
COMMITTEE OF BOARD  
 
The Company’s Board has the following mandatory committees:  
 
1) Audit Committee  
2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
3) Stakeholders Relationship Committee  
 
Details of terms of reference of the Committees, Committee membership and attendance at meetings are 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
Audit Committee 
 
As on date, the Audit Committee comprises of Mrs. Sonica Arora, Chairperson (Independent Director), Mr. 
Rajeev Kapur (Independent Director) and Mr. Brijesh Saxena (Executive Director). The Board has 
accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee from time to time. 
 
The Audit Committee duly met ten (10) times during the financial year from 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022. 
The dates on which the meetings were held are as follows: 
 
29.06.2021, 08.07.2021, 29.07.2021, 13.08.2021, 04.09.2021, 26.10.2021, 02.11.2021, 12.11.2021, 
04.02.2022 and 23.02.2022. 
 
The Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors of the Company are permanent 
invitees to the meetings of the Audit Committee. Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Audit 
Committee. 
 
Declaration of Independent Directors 
 
The Company has three (3) Independent Directors namely Mr. Rajiv Kapur, Mr. Jatin* and Mrs. Sonica 
Arora. All the directors are professionally qualified and possess appropriate balance of skills, expertise 
and knowledge and are qualified for appointment as Independent Director.  
 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid 
down under Section 149(6) of the Act and the Listing regulations. 
 
**ceased to be Independent Director pursuant upon his resignation letter dated 25.07.2022, due to 
personal reasons & his preoccupations only. 
 
Auditors 
 
i) Statutory Auditors 
 

M/s. Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration no. 035528N), were 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company from the conclusion of 25th AGM held on 30.09.2019 
till the conclusion of 30thAGM to be held in the year 2024.  

 
M/s. Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co., Chartered Accountants have confirmed that they are not 
disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company. 

 
The Audit Report of M/s. Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co., Chartered Accountants on the Financial 
Statements of the company for the Financial Year 2021-22 is a part of the Annual Report. The report 
does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.  
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ii) Secretarial Auditors 
 

The Board has appointed M/s. Richa Dhamija and Company, Practising Company Secretaries as 
Secretarial Auditors to conduct an audit of the Secretarial records for the financial year 2021-22.  
 
The Company has received consent from M/s. Richa Dhamija and Company, to act as the Secretarial 
Auditors for conducting audit of the secretarial records for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2022.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2022 under the Act read with rules 
made thereunder and Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) is annexed herewith as 
Annexure-I to this report.  

 
(iii)  Internal Auditors 
 

M/s. Sunil Kulshreshtha & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Internal Auditors 
for the financial year 2021-22 and their report are reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to 
time. 
 
As per the recommendations of the Audit Committee, M/s. Sunil Kulshreshtha & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants were appointed as Internal Auditors of the company for the financial year 
2022-23. 
 

Reporting of Frauds by Auditors 
 
The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the Act. 
 
Share Capital 
 
The Paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31.03.2022 stood at Rs. 632.11 Lakhs. During the year under 
review, there was no change in share capital of company. 
 
During the year, the company has not issued any share capital with differential voting rights, sweat equity 
or ESOP nor provided any money to the employees or trusts for purchase of its own shares. 
 
Material changes and commitments 
 
No material changes or commitments have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the 
financial statements relate and the date of this report, affecting the financial position of the Company. 
 
Annual Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors 
 
As required under the Act, an evaluation of the performance of the Independent Directors was carried out 
by the Board of Directors during the year, based on the criteria laid down by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. On an overall assessment, it was found that all the Independent Directors have 
given a good account of themselves. The Board concluded that the Independent Directors individually and 
collectively were well qualified and their contributions were in the interest of the Company. The Board 
also carried out the performance evaluation of its Committees. 
 
The Independent Directors in a separate meeting held on 12 February, 2022 reviewed and evaluated the 
performance of Non-Independent Directors, Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the 
Company.  
 
Considering the requirements under the Act, the Independent Directors laid down broad areas for 
evaluation. After detailed discussion, it was concluded that the performance of the Board collectively and 
the Directors individually on all counts of evaluation were appreciable.        
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The performance of the Chairman and Executive Director was evaluated by Independent Directors for 
leadership and direction to the Company judging as per the parameters of the evaluation criteria and it 
was noted that their performance was satisfactory. It was further noted that the Chairman took proper 
initiative in policy decisions making with the senior executives and Board. 
 
The Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee evaluated the performance of other Board 
members excluding themselves on the basis of the performance evaluation tools and were satisfied with 
overall performance of all the Board members and recommended the Board for continuation of the 
Members of the Board. Based on the recommendation of the Board, the Committee approved the term of 
appointment/re-appointment of Independent Directors. 
 
Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration 
 
Appointment of Directors on the Board of the Company is based on the recommendations of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee identifies and recommends to the Board, 
persons for appointment on the Board, after considering the necessary and desirable competencies.  
 
In case of Independent Directors (IDs) they should fulfil the criteria of Independence as per the Act, in 
addition to the general criteria stated above.  
 
The Directors of the Company are paid remuneration as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company, the 
gist of which is given under the heading `Remuneration Policy' herein below. The details of remuneration 
paid to the Directors during the year 2021-22 are given in Form MGT-9.  
 
Remuneration Policy 
 
The Company has a Remuneration Policy relating to remuneration of the Directors, senior management 
including its Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other employees of the Company. The Remuneration 
Policy is in accordance with Section 178 of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. The salient features of 
the Policy are given below: 
 
 The policy is formulated to identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management Personnel and recommend to the Board for his / her appointment.  

 
 A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/ she is 

considered for appointment.  
 
 In case of appointment of Independent Director, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the 

independent nature of the Director vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its 
function and duties effectively. 

 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption 
 
Since your Company do not have manufacturing activity, the provisions of section 134(3) (m) of the Act 
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not applicable. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
 
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable on your Company. 
 
Internal Control System and their Adequacy 
 
The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized 
use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the 
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining 
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The Company continues to ensure maintenance 
of proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business. 
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Vigil Mechanism 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy. The 
policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or 
suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. Further the mechanism adopted by the 
Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and provide for 
adequate safe guards against victimization of the Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also 
provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning 
of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers 
has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is 
available on the website of the Company at www.gogiacap.com. 
 
Related Party Transactions 
  
There were no related parties’ transactions during the financial year 2021-22. Also, are provided in the 
accompanying financial statements as NIL. Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act read 
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure-II. 
 
Significant Material Orders Passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
 
No significant orders have been passed by any Regulators, Courts or Tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 
 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Act are provided in the 
notes to the Financial Statements. Also, company has not provided any Loan, Guarantee and made any 
investment which exceeds the limit as prescribed under The Companies, Act, 2013. 
 
Development and Implementation of a Risk Management Policy 
 
The Company has been addressing various risks impacting the Company. The management is of the belief 
that the present risk mitigation measures in place are adequate to protect the company’s operations. 
Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are addressed through mitigating actions on a 
continuing basis. 
 
Public Deposit 
 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from Shareholders and public falling within the ambit of 
Section 73 of the Act and rules made there under. There were no deposits, which were claimed and 
remained unpaid by the Company as on 31.03.2022. 
 
Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy 
 
Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere 
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the year under review, there 
was no case filed pursuant to the sexual harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
Transfer of amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
 
The company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years as Company 
has not declared Dividends in last seven (7) years. Therefore, no funds were required to be transferred to 
Investor education and Protection Fund. 
 
Secretarial Standards of ICSI 
 
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) 
and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the 
Central Government. 
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Extract of Annual Return 
 
In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the Act, an extract of annual return in format MGT-9, for the 
financial year 2021-22 has been provided on the website of the Company www.gogiacap.com and also 
attached with Board report under “Annexure III”. 
 
Personnel 
 
There were no employees who were in receipt of emoluments as mentioned in Rule 5(2) of the 
Companies (Appointment& Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.   
 
Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo 
 
Used :  Nil  
Earned :  Nil 
 
Cost Accounting Records 
 
The Company is not required to maintain the cost accounting records in terms of section 148(1) of the Act 
read with rules made thereunder.  
 
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies 
 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 
 
Acknowledgement 
 
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contributions made by 
the employees at all levels through their dedication, hard work and commitment, enabling the Company 
to achieve good performance during the year under review. 
 
Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and support 
extended by the banks, government, business associates and the shareholders for their continued 
confidence reposed in the Company and look forward to having the same support in all future 
endeavours. 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Gogia Capital Services Limited 

 
 
 

                    Sd/-       Sd/-  
Satish Gogia               Brijesh Saxena 

          Managing Director            Director  
   
 

Dated: 02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi  
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Annexure I 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

For The Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

The Members,  
GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED  
THE CAPITAL COURT, 6TH FLOOR, 
OLOF PALME MARG MUNIRKA,  
NEW DELHI 110067 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Gogia Capital Services Limited (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based  on our  verification  of  the  Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We  hereby  report  that  in 
our  opinion,  the  company  has,  during  the  audit  period covering the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2022 (Audit Period) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;  
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;  
 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (No Fresh FDI, ODI and ECB was taken by the Company during the Audit Period)  

  
(v) The Regulations  and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange     

 Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz.:- 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; (not applicable during the review period). 
 

(b) The   Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India (Prohibition   of   Insider   Trading) 
Regulations, 2015;  
 

(c) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  of  Capital  and  Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; and Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  of  
Capital  and  Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018 and amendments from time to time 
(Company did not issue any securities during   the Audit Period); 
 

(d) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board of  India  (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulation 
2014; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period) 
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  
 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations 2009; (Not 
applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 and The 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulation, 2018 (Not 
applicable to the company during the audit period) 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following: 
 
Based on the information received and records maintained, we further report that,  
 
1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Woman Director and Independent Directors and there is no 
change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the year.  

 
2. Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance with the proper compliances of the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

 
3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded 

as part of the minutes. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. And In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, I have 
relied on information/records produced by the Company during the course of my audit and the reporting 
is limited to that extent. 
 
We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 
 

i. Public/Right/preferential/debentures/sweat equity, etc. 
ii. Redemption / buy-back of securities  

iii. Any approval taken from members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 
iv. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. 
v. Foreign technical collaborations  

  
This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an 
integral part of this report. 

For Richa Dhamija & Company 
(Practising Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 

Sd/-  
Richa Dhamija 

(Proprietor) 
FCS No. 9776, CP No. 12099 

UDIN: F009776D000325729                
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Date: 16th, May 2022 
Place: Noida 
 
 
To, 
The Members,  
GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED  
THE CAPITAL COURT, 6TH FLOOR, 
OLOF PALME MARG MUNIRKA,  
NEW DELHI 110067 
 
Sub: Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended March, 2022 of even date is to be read with 

this letter 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

  
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the company. 
 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of 

the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

For Richa Dhamija & Company 
(Practising Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 

       Sd/-  
Richa Dhamija 

(Proprietor) 
FCS No. 9776, CP No. 12099 

UDIN: F009776D000325729                
 
           
 
Date: 16th May, 2022 
Place: Noida 
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Annexure-II 
Form AOC – 2 

 
(Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 
transactions under fourth proviso thereto 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL 
 
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship                                                                                  
b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions  
c. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions  
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- N.A. 
e. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 
f.  Date(s) of approval by the Board g. Amount paid as advances, if any  
h. Date on which (a) the requisite resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first 

proviso to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013  
 
2.Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: NIL 
 
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship  
b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions  
c. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions 
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:NIL 
e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any  
f. Amount paid as advances, if any  
 
All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and are 
approved by Audit Committee of the Company.  

 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Gogia Capital Services Limited 

 
 
 

                    Sd/-       Sd/-  
Satish Gogia               Brijesh Saxena 

          Managing Director                     Director 
 

Date:  02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi  
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Annexure III 
FORM NO. MGT-9 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 2022 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 
i. CIN 

 
L74899DL1994PLC059674 

ii. Registration Date 
 

16/06/1994 

iii. Name of the Company 
 

GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 

iv. Category / Sub-Category of the 
Company 
 

Company Limited by Shares 

v. Address of the Registered office and 
contact details 
 

The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg,  
Munirka, New Delhi 110067 

vi. Whether listed company 
 

Yes  

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 
 

MAS Services Limited 
T-43, IInd Floor Okhla Industrial Area,  
Phase -II,  Delhi 110020 

 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated:- 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description  of main 
products / services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 

1 Stock Broking 66120 77.42 

 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name And Address 
Of The Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/Associate 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1.  
2. 
3. 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage  of Total Equity) 

 
i. Category-wise Share Holding 

 
Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 
during 
the year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 
A)Promoter          
1)Indian          
a)Individual/ 
HUF 3308269 100000 3408269 53.92 34,99,954 100000 35,99,954 56.95 3.03 

b)Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
c)State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 
d)Bodies Corp - - - - - - - - - 
e)Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
f)Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
Sub total 
(A)(1):- 

3308269 100000 3408269 53.92 34,99,954 100000 35,99,95
4 

56.95 3.03 

2)Foreign          
a)NRIs-
Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

b)Other-
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

c)Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 
d)Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
e)Any Other…. - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total 
(A)(2):- - - - - - - - - - 

B)Public 
Shareholding 

         

1)Institutions          
a)Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 
b)Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
c)Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
d)State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 
e)Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f)Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g)FIIs - - - - - - - - - 
h)Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i)Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total(B)(1) - - - - - - - - - 
2)Non 
Institutions 

         

a)Bodies Corp.          
i) Indian - - - - - - - - - 
ii)Overseas - - - - - - - - - 
b)Individuals          
i)Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 2 lakh 

72952 22330 95282 1.51 72947 22330 95277 1.51 - 
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ii)Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 
lakh 

445578 254900 700478 11.08 253893 254900 508793 8.05 3.03 

c)Others (Body 
Corporate) 2117077 - 2117077 33.49 2117082 - 2117082 33.49 - 

d)ECB - - - - - - - - - 
e)Others 
(clearing 
Member) 

- - - - - - - - - 

f)Others (Non 
Resident Indian) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (B)(2) 2635607 277230 2912837 46.09 2443922 277230 2721152 43.05 3.04 
Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

2635607 277230 2912837 46.09 2443922 277230 2721152 43.05 3.04 

C)Shares held 
by Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

5943876 377230 6321106 100 5943876 377230 6321106 100 6.07 

 
ii. Shareholding of Promoters 

 
Sr. 
No 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Shareholding at the end of the year % change 
in 

shareholdi
ng during 
the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

1 Satish Gogia (HUF) 119503 1.89 - 119503 1.89 - - 
2 Satish Gogia 3038766 48.07 - 3230451 51.11 11.07 3.03 
3 Ashwani Gogia 150000 2.37 - 150000 2.37 - - 
4 Khem Chand 100000 1.58 - 100000 1.58 - - 

TOTAL 3408269 53.92 - 3599954 56.95 - 3.03 
 

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding  
 

Sr. 
no 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 

year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 
1 Satish Gogia 

At the beginning of the year 
3038766 48.07 3038766 48.07 

2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

    

3 At the End of the year 3230451 51.11 3230451 51.11 
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 

ADRs) 
 
S. 
No 

Name of 
shareholder 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

No. of Shares % of total Shares of 
the company 

No. of Shares % of total share of 
the Company 

 

 
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
S. 
No 

Name of Director Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

Increase/ 
Decrease in 

Shareholding 

Reason No. of 
Shares 

%of total 
shares of the 

Company 

1 Satish Gogia 3038766 48.07 Increase - 191685 3.03 
2 Jagmohan Singh Negi 329993 5.22 - - 329993 - 

 
 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
 
 Secured Loans 

excluding deposits 
Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount - - - - 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year 
-  Addition 
-  Reduction 

- - - - 

Net Change - - - - 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year - - - - 
i) Principal Amount 98,05,121 - - 98,05,121 
ii)Interest due but not paid  - - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 
Total (i+ii+iii) 98,05,121 - - 98,05,121 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 
Satish Gogia (MD) 

1 Gross salary  - 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

 - 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

 - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income- tax Act, 1961 

 - 

2 Stock Option  - 
3 Sweat Equity  - 
4 Commission 

-   as % of profit 
-   others, specify… 

 - 

5 Others, please specify  - 
6 Total (A)   - 
 Ceiling as per the Act   

 

A. Remuneration to other directors: 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 
Name of Director 

Total 
Amount 

1 Independent Directors Sonica Arora Rajiv Kapur  
· Fee for attending board committee meetings   - 

· Commission   - 

· Others, please specify   - 
Total (1)   - 

     

2 Other Non-Executive Directors Jatin  
· Fee for attending board committee meetings   - 
· Commission   - 
· Others, please specify   - 
    
Other Executive Directors Brijesh Saxena  
Gross salary    
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

  402000.00 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961   - 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- 
tax Act, 1961 

  - 

Total (2)   402000.00 
Total (B)=(1+2)   402000.00 
Total Managerial Remuneration   402000.00 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act    

 
  



 
Page 30 of 73                                                                                                             28th Annual Report   

Gogia Capital Services Limited                     
 

 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD 
 
Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 
CEO Company 

Secretary 
CFO Total 

 Meenakshi 
Kaushik 

Jagmohan 
Singh Negi 

 

1 Gross salary 
 

- 126000.00 287100.00 413100.00 

 
 

 Bhavna Seth 
90000.00 

 90000.00 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

- - - - 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

2 Stock Option - - - - 
3 Sweat Equity - - - - 
4 Commission     

- as % of profit - - - - 
- others, specify… - - - - 

5 Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total  216000.00 287100.00 503100.00 

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 
 

Type Section of the 
companies 

Act 

Brief 
description 

Details of Penalty/  
Pu n i s h m en t/  

Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority[RD 
/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal 
made. If 
any(give 
details) 

A. Company 
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      
B. Directors 
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      
C. Other Officers In Default 
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      
 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Gogia Capital Services Limited 

 
 
 

                    Sd/-       Sd/-  
Satish Gogia               Brijesh Saxena 

          Managing Director            Director  
   
 
 

Dated: 02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi  
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 
2022. 
 
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF GOVERNANCE 
 
The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance. The basic philosophy of Corporate 
Governance in the Company is to achieve business excellence and dedicate itself for increasing long-term 
shareholder value, keeping in view the interests of all its stakeholders. The Company is committed to 
transparency in all its dealings and places emphasis on business ethics. In India, Corporate Governance 
standards for listed companies are regulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations). 
 
The Company has adopted best practices mandated in the Listing Regulations. A Report on compliance 
with Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations as amended from time to time is given 
below: 
 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Composition of the Board 
 
The Board of Directors (‘Board’) of the Company comprises of an optimum combination of Executive and 
Non-Executive Directors, which is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations, 
2015”) as amended from time to time. As at the end of the financial year 2022, the total Board strength 
comprises of Five Directors on the Board, out of which Three are Non-Executive Directors, and the rest 
Two are Executive Directors. 
 
The Independent Directors do not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 
Company, Promoters or Management, which may affect their judgement in any manner. The Directors are 
eminently qualified and experienced professionals in industrial, managerial, business, finance, marketing 
and corporate management. The Directors attending the meetings actively participate in the deliberations 
at these meetings by providing valuable guidance to the Management on various aspects of business, 
policy direction, governance, compliance etc. which adds value in the decision-making process of the 
Board of Directors. The Board meets at least once in a quarter to consider amongst other matters, the 
quarterly performance of the Company and financial results. 
 
Further none of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than Three Committees or Chairman of 
Three Committees (committees being Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee) across 
all the Indian Public Companies in which he/she is a Director. Necessary disclosures regarding their 
Committee positions have been made by all the Directors. None of the Directors hold office in more than 
Three Public Companies.  
 
None of the Independent Directors of the Company serve as an Independent Director in more than one 
listed company. All Directors are also incompliance with the limit on Independent Directorships of listed 
companies as prescribed under Regulation-17A of the Listing Regulations. The Board confirms that the 
Independent Directors fulfil the conditions specified in these regulations and that they are Independent of 
the management. 
 
Composition/ Category of Directors/ Attendance at Meetings as on March 31, 2022:- 
 
Name of Director Category of Directorship No. of Board 

Meeting 
attended 

Attendance at the last AGM 
held on 30th September, 

2021 
Mr. Satish Gogia  Executive Director & Chairman 8 YES 
Mr. Brijesh Saxena Executive Director 8 YES 
Mr. Jatin Non Executive Director 8 YES 
Mr. Rajiv Kapur Independent, Non Executive Director 8 YES 
Mrs. Sonica Arora Independent, Non Executive Director 8 YES 
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Number of directorships / committee memberships held by the Directors of the Company in other 
Companies including the names of the other listed entities where the Director is a Director and the 
category of their directorship as on March 31, 2022:- 
 
Name of Director No. of 

Directorship in 
other Public 
Companies 

Committee 
Chairmanship 

and 
Membership 

Names of other Listed 
Companies in which he/ 

she holds Directorship and 
category of Directorship 

Shareholding 
of Directors 

Mr. Satish Gogia  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Mr. Brijesh Saxena NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Mr. Jatin NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Mr. Rajiv Kapur NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Mrs. Sonica Arora NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 
* Excludes Directorship and Committee chairmanship / membership in Private Companies, 
Foreign Companies, Section 8 Companies. 
 
** Only Audit Committee and Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee of Public Limited Company 
(whether listed or not) has been considered as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations. 
 
Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 
As required under the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors held one separate meeting on 
February 12, 2022. The Independent Directors discussed and reviewed the matters specified in 
Regulation 25(4) of the Listing Regulations. 
 
Further, as a part of familiarization programme, the Board members are provided with necessary 
documents, reports, internal policies, amendments to the various enactments, statutory laws, etc., to 
enable them to familiarise themselves with the Company's operations. Periodic presentations are made at 
the Board and Board Committee Meetings, on business and performance updates of the Company, 
business strategy and business risks. The details pertaining to the familiarization program can be 
accessed at the Company’s weblink at www.gogiacap.com. 
 
In addition to the same, any new Director is welcomed to the Board of Directors of the Company by 
sharing a tool kit containing various policies of the Company for his reference. 
 
Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which held 
 
There were Eight (8) Board Meetings of the Company held during the financial year 2021-22 on the 
following dates: 29.06.2021, 13.08.2021, 04.09.2021, 26.10.2021, 02.11.2021, 12.11.2021, 04.02.2022, 
and 23.02.2022. There are no inter-se relationships among the Directors. 
 
Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence required in the context of its business for it to 
function effectively and those actually available with the Board:- 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Areas of 
expertise 
Required 

Description Skills areas actually 
available with the 

Board 
1 Strategy and 

Planning 
Ability to think strategically; identify and critically 
assess strategic opportunities and threats. Develop 
effective strategies in the context of the strategic 
objectives of the Company, relevant policies and 
priorities 

Yes 

2 Governance, Risk 
and Compliance  

Experience in the application of Corporate 
Governance principles. Ability to identify key risks to 
the Company in a wide range of areas including legal 
and regulatory compliance  

Yes 

3 Financial Comprehensive understanding of financial 
accounting, reporting and controls and analysis  

Yes 
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3. Audit Committee 
 
The composition of Audit Committee and the scope of its activities and powers are in conformity with and 
includes the areas prescribed under the Regulations 18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. The Audit Committee comprises of three (3) 
Directors who are well versed with the financial matters and corporate laws. The Audit Committee met 
Nine (09) times on 29.06.2021, 08.07.2021, 29.07.2021, 04.09.2021, 26.10.2021, 02.11.2021, 12.11.2021, 
04.02.2022, and 23.02.2022 as follows:- 
 

Name Category Position No. of 
Meetings held 

No. of Meetings 
attended 

Mrs. Sonica Arora Independent, Non- Executive 
Director 

Chairman 9 9 

Mr. Rajiv Kapur Independent, Non- Executive 
Director 

Member 9 9 

Mr. Brijesh Saxena Executive Director Member 9 9 

 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 
 
The Audit Committee invites the Managing Director, Senior Executives representing various functional 
areas of the Company, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors at its Meetings. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee (AC) has been reviewed by the Board of Directors at its 
meeting held on February 23, 2022, which covers the areas mentioned in Section 177 of the Act and 
Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of the AC, 
inter-alia are as follows: 
 
1. Audited and Un- audited financial results; 
 
2. Internal Audit reports, risk management policies and reports on internal control system; 
 
3. Discuss the larger issues that are of vital concern to the Company including adequacy of internal 

controls and adequacy of provisions for liabilities, etc.; 
 
4. Transactions proposed to be entered into by the Company with related parties and approves such 

transactions including any subsequent modifications thereto; 
 
5. Functioning of Whistle Blower Policy; and  
 
6. Recommends proposals for appointment and remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditor and 

Internal auditors and also the proposal for the appointment of Chief Financial Officer. The Audit 
Committee also reviews adequacy of disclosures and compliance with relevant laws. 

 
In addition to the aforesaid, the committee also looks into the matters as are specifically referred to it by 
the Board of Directors besides looking into the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations as 
amended from time to time and that of the Act.  

 
4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee presently consists of three Non- Executive Directors, out 
which two (2) being Independent. The Committee met Nine (9) times on 29.06.2021, 08.07.2021, 
29.07.2021, 04.09.2021, 26.10.2021, 02.11.2021, 12.11.2021, 04.02.2022, and 23.02.2022. 
 
The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The Chairman of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee was present at the last Annual general Meeting of the Company held on 
September 30, 2021. The composition of the Committee during 2022 and the details of meetings held and 
attended by the members are as under :- 
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Name Category Position No. of 

Meetings held 
No. of Meetings 

attended 
Mr. Rajiv Kapur Independent, Non- Executive 

Director 
Chairman 9 9 

Mrs. Sonica Arora Independent, Non- Executive 
Director 

Member 9 9 

Mr. Jatin Non- Executive Director Member 9 9 
 
The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the Committee. 
 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has been reviewed by the 
Board of Directors at its meeting held on February, 23, 2022 which covers the areas mentioned in section 
178 of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Part D (A) of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations. The terms 
of reference of NRC, inter alia are as follows: 
 
1. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and 

independence for appointment of a Director and recommend to the Board, policies relating to the 
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees; 

 
2. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in the senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal; 

 
3. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of the Independent Directors and the Board; 
 
4. To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
 
5. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to the Senior Management. 
 
6. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of Independent Director on the basis of report 

of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 
 
Performance Evaluation 
  
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions of the Listing 
Regulations, Annual Performance Evaluation was carried out for financial year 2021-22 by the Board in 
respect of its own performance, Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its audit, 
Nomination and Remuneration, Stakeholder’s relationship and Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committees. A structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as 
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance 
of specific duties, obligations and governance was prepared after taking into note the Guidance note 
issued by SEBI vide circular no, CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated 05.01.2017. 
 
A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the 
Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as guidance / support to management 
outside Board/ Committee meetings, degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, effectiveness of meetings 
etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The 
Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
Remuneration to Directors 
 
The Company has a well- defined policy for the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and other employees. The said policy was approved by the Board at its meeting held on 23rd February 
2022 based upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 
The Board of Directors/ Nomination Remuneration Committee is authorized to decide the remuneration 
of the Executive Directors, subject to the approval of the members. The remuneration structure 
comprises of salary, perquisites, retirement benefits as per law/rules and commission which is linked to 
the performance of the Company.  
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The Company does not have a scheme of grant stock options. 
 
5. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
The Company’s Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is responsible for the satisfactory redressal of 
investor complaints. During the year under review, the committee met Nine (9) times on 29.06.2021, 
08.07.2021, 29.07.2021, 04.09.2021, 26.10.2021, 02.11.2021, 12.11.2021, 04.02.2022 and 23.02.2022. 
 
The Composition and details of the meetings attended by the members are given below-: 
 

Name Category Position No. of Meetings 
held 

No. of Meetings 
attended 

Mrs. Sonica Arora Independent, Non- Executive 
Director 

Chairman 9 9 

Mr. Rajiv Kapur Independent, Non- Executive 
Director 

Member 9 9 

Mr. Brijesh Saxena Executive Director Member 9 9 
 
Ms. Bharti Rana, Company Secretary is the “Compliance Officer” who oversees the redressal of the 
investors’ grievances. 
 
Terms of Reference    
   
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) has been reviewed by the 
Board at its meeting held on February, 23, 2022, which covers the areas mentioned in the Section 178(5) 
of the Act and Regulation 20 read with Part D (B) of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations.  
 
1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including transfer/ transmission 

of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non- receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate 
share certificates, general meetings etc. 
 

2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by the shareholders.  
 

3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various 
services rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
 

4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum 
of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/ annual reports/ 
statutory notices by the shareholders of the Company. 

 
During the Year Company did not receive any complaint from the shareholders, no investor grievance has 
remained pending or unattended otherwise by the Company. 
 
The Company has assigned as its Share Transfer and Dematerialisation work to M/s Mas Services Limited, 
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 

 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER OF THE COMPANY  

 
Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer:   Ms. Bharti Rana  

Company Secretary  
The Capital Court, 6th Floor, 
Olof Palme Marg, Munirka, 
New Delhi-110067 
Phone: 011-49418850 
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6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 

Details of the location of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) and details of the special 
resolutions passed:  
 

AGM 
Financial 

Year 
Date Time Special Resolution passed 

Location/ 
Venue 

25th AGM 2018-19 30.09.2019 10.00 A.M. 1. Appointment of Mr. Kapoor 
Chand Garg as an 
Independent Director 

100A/1, Right 
Wing, The 

Capital Court, 
ground floor, 

Shopping 
centre, 

Munirka –III, 
New Delhi – 

110067 
 

2. Re-appointment of Mr. 
Satish Gogia as Managing 
Director. 

26th AGM 2019-20 30.09.2020 12.00 P.M. None 
27th AGM 2020-21 30.09.2021 10.30 A.M. 1. Re-appointment of Ms. 

Sonica Arora as Independent 
Director  
2. Re-appointment of Mr. 
Rajiv Kapur as Independent 
Director  

 
Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballot: NIL 
 
Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: Not applicable 
 
Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot as on date: your 
Company does not have any proposal to pass any special resolution by way of postal ballot. 
 
Procedure for postal ballot: Not applicable 
 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION  
 
Quarterly Results are published in prominent daily newspaper Jansatta (Hindi) and Financial Express 
(English) in Delhi editions for all the quarters. Quarterly results are published on the website of company 
i.e. https://www.gogiacap.com/. Management Discussions and Analysis Forms part of the Annual Report 
in a separate section. The Company has not made any formal presentation to the Institutional Investors 
during the year. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
Financial Year 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022  
 
The Annual General Meeting Will Be Held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 10.30 AM at “The Capital 
Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067” 
 
Financial Calendar 
 
Financial Year 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022 
1st Quarter Results declared on 13th August, 2021 
2nd Quarter Results declared on 12th November, 2021 
3rd Quarter Results declared on 04th February, 2022 
4th Quarter Results declared on 27th May, 2022 
 
Date of Book Closure:- 24 September, 2022 to 30 September, 2022 
 
Record Date:- 24th August, 2022 , Dividend Date:- Not applicable 
Listing on Stock Exchange 
 
The company is listed in following exchanges: Bombay Stock Exchange situated at Phiroze Jeejeebhoy, 
Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai-400 022.  
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The annual listing fees have been paid to stock exchange where securities of company are listed. The 
Equity shares of the company are actively traded at BSE with Scrip code- (531600) in the ‘B’ Group. 
 
Stock Code:- 531600 
ISIN:- INE832C01014 
 
STOCK MARKET DATA (YEAR 2021-22) 
 

MONTH HIGH LOW 
April, 2021 48.60 44.10 
May, 2021 58.25 50.90 
June, 2021 74.10 61.15 
July, 2021 79.80 60.00 
August, 2021 116.95 83.75 
September, 2021 92.00 87.40 
October, 2021 91.00 80.55 
November, 2021 88.55 75.85 
December, 2021 83.55 76.00 
January, 2022 79.35 62.70 
February, 2022 102.45 72.50 
March, 2022 114.50 97.90 

 
* Source: BSE website 
 
REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT: MAS Services Limited 
 
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 
Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2022: 
 

NO. OF SHARES 
NO. OF 

SHAREHOLDERS 
% OF TOTAL 

NO. OF SHARES 
HELD 

% OF 
TOTAL 

01-5000 409 88.913 23100 0.365 
5001- 10000 26 5.652 21972 0.348 
10001- 20000 8 1.739 10090 0.16 
20001- 30000 2 0.435 5243 0.083 
30001- 40000 2 0.435 6679 0.106 
40001- 50000 2 0.435 8871 0.14 
50001- 100000 0 0   0 
100001 & above 11 2.391 6245151 98.798 

 
CATEGORY OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 
 
Category No. of Shares Percentage of Holdings 
A. Promoters Holding   
i) Promoters   
a. Indian Individual 35,99,954 56.95 
b. Foreign - - 
ii) Person acting in Concert   
a. Directors  - - 
b. Director’s Relatives - - 
Total 35,99,954 56.95 
B. Public Shareholding   
i) Institutional Investor   
a. Mutual Fund - - 
b. Financial Institutions/ Banks - - 
c. Central Govt./ State Govt. (s) - - 
d. Venture Capital Funds/ Ins. Cos. - - 
Sub-Total (B)(i) - - 
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ii) Non-Institutions Investors   
a) Bodies Corporate 21,17,082 33.49 
b) Individuals   
i) shareholding ≥ 2.00 lakhs 5,08,793 8.05 
ii) shareholding ≤ 2.00 lakhs 95,277 1.51 
c) NRI   
i) Clearing House   
ii) Corporate Body- OCB - - 
iii) Intermediary/ Other depository A/c - - 
iv) Hindu Undivided Family - - 
v) Clearing Member - - 
vi) NRI Indians - - 
vii) Trust - - 
viii) Other - - 
Sub-Total (B)(ii) 27,21,152 43.05 
Sub-Total (B) 27,21,152 43.05 
Grand Total (A+B) 63,21,106 100 
Shares held by custodian and against with 
depository receipt is issued 

- - 

 
Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents MAS SERVICES LTD. 

T-34, Second Floor, Okhla  
Industrial Area, Phase II, 
New Delhi - 110 020 
Email id:- info@masserv.com 
Website:- http://www.masserv.com/ 

Share transfer system MAS SERVICES LTD. acts as Registrar and Transfer 
Agent for the company. MAS SERVICES LTD has a 
dedicated management team comprising 
professional qualified managers who are 
possessing vast experience in handling the share 
transfer work.  
 
The organization has a proven track record and is 
committed to maintain quality to service of the 
highest standards and also handling capacity with a 
commendable flexibility to quickly upgrade the 
capacity at shorter notice. Share transfers are 
registered within maximum of 15 days from the 
date of lodgment of the documents which are 
complete in all respects. In case the shares are 
transferred through Demat mode, the procedure is 
adopted as stated in Depositories Act, 1996. 
 
The company obtains a half yearly certificate of 
compliance from the Company Secretary in Practice 
for compliance of the share transfer formalities, as 
required under Listing Agreement and file copy of 
the certificate with stock exchanges is obtained. 

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity Your Company has arrangements with NSDL as well 
as the CDSL for demat facility. Total 94.03% of your 
Company's share capital is dematerialised as on 
March 31, 2022. 

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any 
convertible instruments, conversion date and 
likely impact on equity 

As on date, your Company has not issued GDRs, 
ADRs or any other convertible instruments and as 
such, there is no impact on the equity share capital 
of your Company. 
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Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and 
hedging activities 

As on date, your company is not exposed to foreign 
exchange risk and hedging activities as company is 
nor involved in such activities. 

Plant locations Not Applicable 
Address for correspondence  The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg 

Munirka, New Delhi- 110067 
List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity 
along with any revisions thereto during the 
relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of 
such entity or any fixed deposit programme or any 
scheme or proposal of the listed entity involving 
mobilisation of funds, whether in India or abroad 

Not Applicable 

Corporate Identity Number L74899DL1994PLC059674 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 
 
Your Company affirms that all the requirements applicable under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and applicable amendments 
thereto are fully complied with. 
 
Other Disclosures: 
 
 The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy of the company is available on the company’s website. 

The web link is https://www.gogiacap.com/ 
 The Company has well in place “Policy for Material Subsidiary”, which is also available on company’s 

website. The web link is https://www.gogiacap.com/ 
 The Company has well in place “Related Party Transaction Policy”, which is also available on 

company’s website. The web link is https://www.gogiacap.com/ 
 
DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints 
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and also SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
as follows: 
  
a. number of complaints filed during the financial year : Nil  
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nil  
c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil 
MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY 
 
During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company does not have any material listed / unlisted 
subsidiary companies as defined in Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations. The Company has framed the 
policy for determining material subsidiary as required by under Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulation 
and the same is disclosed on company’s website. The web link is the link www.gogiacap.com 
 
COMMODITY PRICE RISK/ FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 
 
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk on account of import and export transactions and also 
by way of Extra Commercial Borrowings (ECB’s). The Company is proactively mitigating these risks by 
entering into commensurate hedging transactions as per company’s Enterprise Risk Management Policy. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DISCLOSURE  
 
The company has made all the disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements 
specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 on specified 
time. 
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CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES  
 
The Company has received a certificate from M/s. Richa Dhamija, Practising Company Secretaries 
confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs/ Reserve Bank of India or any such statutory authority. 
 
DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT  
 
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the 
Managing Director and Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for 
its Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company’s 
website. I confirm that the Company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2022, received from the 
Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, a declaration of compliance 
with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them. 
 
MANAGING DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 

 
I hereby confirm that all the members of the Board and Senior Management have affirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct framed by the Company. 

 
 

For Gogia Capital Services Limited 
 
                          S 
 

Sd/-  
Satish Gogia  

 Managing Director 
Date: 02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi                                                     
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Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) certification 
(Under Regulation 17 read with Part B of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations) 

 
We undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Gogia 
Capital Services Limited (“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that: 
 
(a) We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 

2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 
(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

(c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial 
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, if any; 
 

(i) Significant changes in the Internal control over financial reporting during the year ended March 
31, 2022; 
 

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2022 and the same 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial Statements; and 

 
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s Internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

 
For Gogia Capital Services Limited 

 
 
 
 

Sd/-               Sd/-  
         Satish Gogia              Jagmohan Singh Negi 
                                                          Managing Director         (Chief Financial Officer) 

 
Date: September 02nd, 2022 
Place: Delhi   
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

[Pursuant to Clause E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 
To, 
The Members,  
GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED  
 
I have examined all relevant records of Gogia Capital Services Limited for the purpose of certifying 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended 31 March 2022. I have obtained all the 
information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of the above certification. 
 
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. My 
examination was carried out in accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. My examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 
by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. This certificate is 
neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 
On the basis of our examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, I certify 
that the Company has complied with the mandatory conditions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable and amended from time to time for the 
financial year ended 31 March 2022. 
 

For Richa Dhamija & Company 
(Practising Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 
 

Sd/-  
Richa Dhamija 

(Proprietor) 
FCS NO. 9776, CP No. 12099 

UDIN: F009776D000720191 
Date: 01st August, 2022 
Place: Noida 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS  
(Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
To, 
The Members,  
GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED  
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED having CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674 and having 
registered office at The Capital Court, 6th Floor, Olof Palme Marg Munirka, New Delhi 110067 
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of 
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) 
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Designation DIN 
Date of appointment in 

Company 
1 Satish Gogia Managing Director 00932987 16/06/1994 
2 Sonica Arora Director 03512389 30/09/2021 
3 Brijesh Saxena Director 06645560 15/07/2013 
4 Rajiv Kapur Director 07628388 30/09/2021 
5 Jatin Director 07869671 03/07/2018 

 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is specifically being issued in accordance with Regulation 34(3) 
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
 

For Richa Dhamija & Company 
(Practising Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 

Sd/-  
Richa Dhamija 

(Proprietor) 
FCS NO. 9776, CP No. 12099 

UDIN: F009776D000720222                   
           
Date: 01st August, 2022 
Place: Noida 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
 Industry structure and developments  
 

The company is engaged in trading in shares, financial services and investment activities where the 
outlook of the business seems to be encouraging over and above we have been diversified into 
different businesses ranging from third party product distributions (lowest balance sheet risk) to 
originating unsecured personal loans, corporate loans (highest balance sheet risk). We believe that 
we are well placed to leverage on the growth opportunities in the economy 

 
 Opportunities and Threats  

 
OPPURTUNITIES  

 
 Increase in Income levels will aid greater penetration of financial products. 
 Positive regulatory reforms. 
 Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite. 
 Greater efficiency in debt market operations which will also help greater penetration. 
 Increased securitization. 
 Focus on selling new product/services. 

 
THREATS 
 
 Inflation could trigger increase in consumer price inflation, which would dampen growth. 
 Increased competition in both local & overseas markets. 
 Unfavorable economic development. 
 Market risk arising from changes in the value of financial instruments as a result of changes in 

market variables like interest rate and exchange rates. 
 
 Segment–wise or product-wise performance  
 

The company has only one segment line of business. Hence, this head does apply to our company. 
 
 Risks and concerns  
 

Management of risk to the business is continuous challenge for any organization growing in size and 
enhancing its purpose. The traditional risk factors like client risks, industry segment risks and 
economic risk are well understood and the means to handle them are also fairly established 

 
 Internal control systems and their adequacy  
 

The company ensures existence of adequate internal control through policy and procedures to be 
followed by the executives at various levels in the company. The operating managers ensure 
compliance within their areas. The Company has internal Audit system to carry out extensive 
checking and test and report noncompliance/ weakness, if any through internal Audit Reports on the 
respective areas .These reports along with reports on compliance made thereafter are reviewed by 
the Audit Committee of the Board. 

 
 Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including number of 

people employed  
 

Management relation with the employees remains cordial. The Company’s Human Resources 
philosophy is to establish and build a strong performance and competency drive culture with greater 
senses of accountability and responsibility. The industrial relations scenario remained peaceful and 
harmonious. 
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 Disclosure Of Accounting Treatment  
 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (IND AS) comply with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”) and the relevant provisions of the 2013 Act, as applicable. 
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost 
convention on accrual basis. The Company has follows to continue with the period of 1st day of April 
to 31st day of March, each year as its financial year for the purpose of preparation of financial 
statements under the provisions of Section 2(41) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
 Details of significant changes 
 

S.NO. PARTCULARS 2021 2022 
CHANGE MORE THAN 

25% 
1 Debtors Turnover NA NA NO 
2 Inventory Turnover NA NA NO 
3 Interest Coverage Ratio NA NA NO 
4 Current Ratio 4.17 5.95 NO 
5 Debt Equity Ratio NA NA NO 
6 Operating Profit Margin (%) 53.63% 51.10% NO 
7 Net Profit Margin (%) 38.87% 37.38% NO 
8 Return on Net Worth 5.65% 6.70% NO 

 
 Cautionary Statement  
 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
expectations, predictions and assumptions may be “FORWARD LOOKING” within the meaning of 
applicable Laws and Regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed herein, 
important factors that could influence the Company’s operations include domestic economic 
Conditions affecting demand, supply, price conditions, and change in Government’s regulations, tax 
regimes, other statutes and other factors such as industrial relations 

 
By order of the Board of Directors 

Gogia Capital Services Limited 
 
 
 

Sd/-  
Satish Gogia 

Chairman 
Date: 02nd September, 2022 
Place: Delhi 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Members of GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the standalone financial statements of GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and 
profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our qualified opinion. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. That Board of Directors is also responsible for 
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in 
the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable. 
 
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”. 

 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 

 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements – Refer Note 22(b) to the financial statement. 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses. 
 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company 

 
Date: 27th May, 2022  
Place: Delhi 
 

For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

 
Sd/- 

(Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA) 
Proprietor 

Membership No. 511685 
FRN: 035528N 

UDIN:   22511685AJOWYS2568 
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Annexure – A 
 
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our 
report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022: 
 
1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 
 
(b) The company has a regular program of physically verifying all the fixed assets at the year end, which is 
in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of the assets. No 
material discrepancies as compared to book records were noticed on such verification. 
 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 
 
2. There are no inventories since the company is engaged in rendering stock and commodity broking 
services. 
 
3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted the loans, 
secured or unsecured, to companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the 
Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iii) of Para 3 of 
the order are not applicable to the Company. 
 
4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making 
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 
 
5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
from the public. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of the para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 
 
6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of 
the Act in respect of services rendered by the Company. 
 
7. According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues payable including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and 
Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, and 
Cess were in arrears as at 31st March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable. 
8. On the basis of verification of records and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to Financial Institutions / Banks. The 
Company has not raised any monies against issue of debentures. 
 
9. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the company has not 
availed any term loans nor raised any monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments). 
 
10. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the 
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given to us by the Management, no 
fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 
 
11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid/ 
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule 
V of the Act. 
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12. The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the order is not 
applicable. 
 
13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in 
compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the 
related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 
14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the 
order is not applicable. 
 
15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with 
him and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable. 
 
16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. 
 
 
Date: 27th May, 2022  
Place: Delhi 
 

For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

 
Sd/- 

(Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA) 
Proprietor 

Membership No. 511685 
FRN: 035528N 

UDIN:   22511685AJOWYS2568 
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Annexure – B 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES 
LIMITED (“the Company) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that : 
 
 pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
 
 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and  
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 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31st, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company except that the Internal Financial Controls needs to be strengthened 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
Date: 27th May, 2022  
Place: Delhi 
 

For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

 
Sd/- 

(Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA) 
Proprietor 

Membership No. 511685 
FRN: 035528N 

UDIN:   22511685AJOWYS2568 
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GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674
Balance Sheet as at  March 31st, 2022

 Particulars  Note No. 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 
1 2 3 4

 ASSETS 
 Non-current assets 
 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3             3,83,51,973                        3,84,40,871 
 (b) Capital work-in-progress 
 (c) Other Intangible assets 
 (d) Financial Assets 
        (i) Investment  4           16,67,33,948                        4,96,57,638 
        (ii) Others- Non current 5             3,00,34,200                        3,09,18,400 
             
 Current assets 
 (a) Inventories                             -                                          -   
 (b) Financial Assets 
       (i)  Trade receivables 6             1,14,66,959                           10,94,430 
       (ii)  Cash and cash equivalents 7           19,45,88,521                      35,38,36,674 
       (iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 7             7,92,98,747                        5,99,00,506 
 (c) Others- current assets 8             1,75,67,059                        1,55,72,291 

                                       -   

 Total Assets           53,80,41,408                      54,94,20,811 

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
 Equity 
 (a) Equity Share capital 9             6,32,11,060                        6,32,11,060 
 (b) Other Equity 10           39,87,42,576                      36,77,73,094 
 (c ) Share Forfeiture - Opening Balance                 96,21,538                           96,21,538 

 LIABILITIES 
 Non-current liabilities 
 (a) Provisions                             -                                          -   
 (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 11                53,68,502                           56,04,017 

 Current liabilities 
 (a) Financial Liabilities 
          (i)  Trade payables 12             4,85,99,571                      10,07,89,404 
          (ii) Other financial liabilities  13                24,96,159                           23,91,128 
          (iii) Borrowings 14                98,05,121 
 (b) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)                  1,96,881                                30,570 

 Total Equity and Liabilities           53,80,41,408                      54,94,20,811 

As per our report of even date annexed
For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Brijesh Saxena Jagmohan Singh Bhavna Seth
DIN:06645560 Negi

(Director) (Chief Financial (Company Secretary &
Officer) Compliance Officer)

UDIN 22511685AJOWYS2568 
Date: 27/05/2022
Place: New Delhi

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA                      Satish Gogia
Proprietor                                                  DIN:00932987
(M.No. 511685)                                             (Managing
FRN: 035528N                                                Director)

For GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
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GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2022

Particulars Note No.
For the year ended 
31st March 2022

For the year ended 31st 
March 2021

I Revenue From Operations 15                    6,16,93,322                         3,51,46,050 
II Other Income 16                    1,79,88,342                         3,14,31,423 

III Total Income (I+II)                    7,96,81,664                         6,65,77,473 

EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed                                   -                                          -   
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade                                   -                                          -   
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade
and work-in-progress

                                  -                                          -   

Employee benefits expense 17                       54,68,231                            72,28,218 
Finance costs 18                    1,54,42,295                            98,91,740 
Depreciation and amortization expense 3                       15,12,237                            10,41,270 
Other expenses 19                    1,45,24,934                         1,43,90,919 

Total expenses (IV)                    3,69,47,697                         3,25,52,146 

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (III- IV)                    4,27,33,967                         3,40,25,327 

VI Exceptional Items                                   -                                          -   
VII Profit/(loss) before tax  and (V-VI)                    4,27,33,967                         3,40,25,327 

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 1,20,00,000                  93,00,000                          
(2) Income Tax adjustments for earlier year
(3) Deferred tax (2,35,515)                      (1,61,670)                           

IX
Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIII)

                   3,09,69,482                         2,48,86,997 

Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss                                   -                                          -   
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss

                                  -                                          -   

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year                                   -                                          -   

XI
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(XIII+XIV)(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other
Comprehensive Income for the period)

                   3,09,69,482                         2,48,86,997 

Earnings per equity share :
(1) Basic                              4.899                                   3.937 
(2) Diluted                              4.899                                   3.937 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed
For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Brijesh Saxena Jagmohan Singh Bhavna Seth
DIN:06645560 Negi

(Director) (Chief Financial (Company Secretary &
Officer) Compliance Officer)

UDIN 22511685AJOWYS2568  
Date: 27/05/2022 
Place: New Delhi

IV

XII 20

X

VIII

Proprietor                                                  DIN:00932987
(M.No. 511685)                                             (Managing
FRN: 035528N                                                Director)

For GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA                      Satish Gogia
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GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31st, 2022

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax 4,27,33,967      3,40,25,327           
Add:
Depreciation 15,12,237         10,41,270              
Profit on Sale of fixed asset -                    (38,269)                  
Finance cost 1,54,42,295      98,91,740              
Interest Income (1,56,98,342)     (3,07,20,404)          
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 4,39,90,156      1,41,99,663           
Adjustments for:
(Decrease)/Increase In Other Financial Liabilities 1,00,76,463      (14,43,066)             
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables (5,21,89,833)     (1,90,368)               
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables (1,03,72,529)     7,57,426                
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets (19,94,768)        (41,81,812)             
(Decrease)/Increase in Provision -                    -                         
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Bank Balances (1,93,98,241)     (96,07,580)             
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non Current Assets 8,84,200           (1,20,05,800)          

Cash generated from operations (2,90,04,551)     (1,24,71,537)          
Income Tax paid 1,20,00,000      93,00,000              
Net Cash flow from Operating activities (4,10,04,551)     (4,10,04,551)   (2,17,71,537)          (2,17,71,537)   

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Disposal of fixed asset -                    30,00,000              
Interest Income 1,56,98,342      3,07,20,404           
Purchase of Investment (11,70,76,310)   (4,96,57,640)          
Purchase of fixed asset (14,23,339)        (71,81,602)             
Net Cash used in Investing activities (10,28,01,307)   (10,28,01,307) (2,31,18,838)          (2,31,18,838)   

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital Issued -                    -                         

Share Premium -                    -                         
Short Term Loan & Advances -                    -                         
Finance Cost (1,54,42,295)     98,91,740              
Net Cash used in financing activities (1,54,42,295)     (1,54,42,295)   98,91,740              98,91,740       
Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents (15,92,48,152) 
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 01.04.2021 35,38,36,674  40,86,18,788  
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.03.2022 19,45,88,521  35,38,36,674  

Note 2

Chartered Accountants

 Brijesh Saxena Jagmohan Singh Bhavna Seth
DIN:06645560 Negi

(M.No. 511685)                                                  (Managing Director)     (Director)(Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary &
FRN: 035528N                            Compliance Officer)
UDIN: 22511685AJOWYS2568  
Date: 27/05/2022 
Place: Delhi

Figures in brackets represent cash outflow

As per our report of even date annexed                               
For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co.                                                For GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA                                     Satish Gogia        
Proprietor                                                                 DIN:00932987   

Particulars
 For the year ended on 31st 

March, 2022 
 For the year ended on 31st 

March, 2021 

(5,47,82,114)                                    

Note 1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method
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GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
1) Company overview 
 
Gogia Capital Services Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated in India on June 16th, 1994 under the 
Companies Act, 1956 with its Registered Office at New Delhi CIN NO. L74899DL1994PLC059674. 
 
This company is engaged in providing Stock and Commodity Broking Services to Corporates and 
Individuals and the shares of the company are listed on BSE. 
 
1. Significant Accounting Policies 
 
2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements 
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) under 
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are 
measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (`Act') (to the extent notified). 
 
The Company has adopted IND AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with IND-AS 
101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian 
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Reconciliations 
and descriptions of the effect of the transition have been summarized in note to accounts. 
 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is 
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting 
policy hitherto in use. 
 
2.2 Use of estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make 
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting 
estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial 
statements have been disclosed at appropriate places. 
 
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in 
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements 
in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements. 
 
2.3 Current versus Non-Current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current 
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: 
 
 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, 
 Held primarily for the purpose of trading, 
 Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period 
 
All other assets are classified as non-current 
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Trade receivables which are expected to be realised within 12 months from the reporting date shall be 
classified as current. Outstanding more than 12 months shall be shown as noncurrent only unless efforts 
for its recovery have been made and it is likely that payment shall be received within 12 months from the 
reporting date. A Judicious decision shall be taken by units in this regard. 
 
A liability is current when: 
 
 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, 
 It is held primarily for the purpose of trading, 
 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 

the reporting period 
 
A payable shall be classified as Trade Payable if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods 
purchased or services received in the normal course of business. 
 
Trade payables which are expected to be settled within 12 months from the reporting date shall be shown 
as current. 
 
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 
 
2.4 
a) Revenue recognition 
The Company earns revenue mainly from providing Stock and Commodity Broking Services to Corporate 
and Individuals and trading in shares and securities. 
 
The Company also earns revenue from rendering depository services. Brokerage income is recognized on 
the trade data of transaction, upon confirmation of transactions by stock exchange and clients. Income 
from Depository services and penal charges are recognised on the basis of agreements entered into with 
clients and when the right to receive income is established. Income/Loss from trading is calculated on net 
of STT (Security Transaction Tax) paid during the year. 
 
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. 
 
Dividend income is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive the payment is established which 
is generally after the shareholder approve the dividend. 
 
b) Employee benefits 
 
i. Short-term obligations 
Liabilities for salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in 
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts 
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee 
benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 
 
ii. Other long-term employee benefit obligations 
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as 
the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees 
up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted 
using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of 
the related obligation. Re measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 
assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. 
 
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an 
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of 
when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 
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iii. Post-employment obligations 
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: 
(a) Defined benefit plans such as gratuity and 
(b) Defined contribution plans such as provident fund. 
 
Defined benefit plans 
The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. A defined benefit plan is a post employment 
benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating 
the amount of future benefits that employee have earned in return for their services in the current and 
prior periods. 
 
Defined contribution plans 
The company’s provident fund scheme is a defined contribution plan. A defined contribution plan is a 
post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions and will have no obligation 
to pay further amounts. Obligation for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as 
employees benefit expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss when they are due. 
 
i. Gratuity 
Gratuity is a post employment defined benefit plan. The liability recognised in the Balance Sheet in 
respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the Balance Sheet date. The 
Company’s liability is actuarially determined at the end of each year. Actuarial gains/ losses through re-
measurement are recognised in other comprehensive income. 
 
ii. Gratuity obligations 
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity plans is the present value of the 
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined 
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. 
 
The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the 
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on 
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The benefits 
which are denominated in currency other than INR, the cash flows are discounted using market yields 
determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which 
the benefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 
 
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit 
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the 
statement of profit and loss. 
 
Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. 
 
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or 
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 
 
c) Taxes 
Current Tax 
The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable 
income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates.  
 
Current tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in other 
comprehensive income or equity, respectively. 
 
Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any 
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit 
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.  
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted at the reporting date. 
 
Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in other 
comprehensive income or equity, respectively. 
 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities.  
 
d) Property, plant and equipment  
All items of Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment 
if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items until 
they are ready for use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a 
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the 
item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of 
any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. The cost 
and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or 
retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.  
 
i. Depreciation methods / estimated useful lives and residual value 

 
Depreciation is provided on pro rata basis on Straight Line Method over the estimated useful life of the 
assets based upon the technical evaluation done by the management. The estimates of the useful life of 
assets are as follows: - 
 

Assets Useful life 
Building 60 Years 
Computers N.A. 
Air Conditioners 15 Years 
Furniture & Fixture 15 Years 

Office equipment N.A. 
Vehicles 10 Years 

Generator 20 Years 
  
The assets residual values and useful life are reviewed by the management at the end of each reporting 
period. The asset carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount if the assets carrying 
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 
 
Intangible assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are 
amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the date 
that they are available for use. 
 
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, 
over their estimated useful lives as estimated by the management. 
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ii. Inventories 

The Company does not have any inventories since the company is engaged in share and 
commodity broking services 

 
iii. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. 
 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have risen from past 
events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of 
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise, or is a 
present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because either it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. A contingent 
asset is generally neither recognised nor disclosed. 

 
e) Foreign currency transactions 
 
Foreign currency denominated monetary transactions is recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the 
date of respective transactions. Realized gains and losses on foreign currency transactions during the 
year are recognised in Profit and Loss Account. 
 
Foreign-currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the Balance Sheet 
date are translated at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from 
such translations are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
f) Financial Instruments 
Component of Financial Instruments 
(i) Financial Assets includes, in particulars, cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other current 
receivables and callable security deposits. 
(ii) Financial Liabilities includes, in particulars, borrowings, trade payables and other current Payables. 
 
Initial Recognition:- 
 
The company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instruments. All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at 
fair value, which represents the transaction cost at the date of transaction. 
 
Subsequent recognition & impairment Subsequent recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 
are at fair value, if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of the fair value it is maintained at 
that value. Any diminution / impairment in value is recognised in statement of profit and loss as 
impairment gain /loss.  
 
Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. 
 
A financial assets is derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flow is realised or forfeited. The 
financial liability is derecognised when the underlying obligation relating to the liability is fulfilled, 
terminated or extinguished. 
 
g) Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as 
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing 
of funds. 
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h) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. 
 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term 
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of 
the Company’s cash management. 
 
i) Cash Flow Statement: 
Cash Flow are reported using the indirect method as per Ind AS 07, Statement of Cash Flow. 
 
j) Cash dividend to equity holders 
The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the 
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the 
corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A 
corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity. 
 
k) Earnings per Share 
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the 
parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS 
amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting 
for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares 
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on 
conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. 
 
l) Leases 
Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account on 
accrual basis. 
 
m) Impairment of assets 
The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the 
company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable 
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset 
or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount. 
 
2.5 Adoption of IND-AS 
These standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been prepared in 
accordance with IND AS. For the purposes of transition to IND AS, the Company has followed the guidance 
prescribed in IND AS 101 - Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, with April 1st, 2016 as the transition 
date and IGAAP as the previous GAAP. 
 
The transition to IND AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, 
disclosures in the notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out in 
Note 2 have been applied in preparing the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 
2022 and the comparative information. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to IND 
AS has affected the Company’s Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, is explained by way of 
reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS. 
 
Exemptions availed on adoption 
a) Deemed Cost: - Ind AS 101 provides an option under Ind AS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment", to 
continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment as recognized in financial 
statements as on transition date, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost after 
making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities instead of measuring at fair value on the 
transition date. 
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b) Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates: - Ind AS 101 provides an option under 
Ind AS 27 "Separate Financial Statements", to continue with the previous GAAP carrying amount in 
respect of an entity's investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in the entity's separate 
financial statements. 
 
The company has accordingly elected to measure such investments in subsidiary as on the 
transition date at their previous GAAP carrying value 
 
2.6 Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS 
The following reconciliations provide the effect of transition to Ind AS from previous GAAP in accordance 
with Ind AS 101 
 

a) Equity as at 1st April, 2021 and as at 31st March, 2022 
 

b) Net Profit for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 
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GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: L74899DL1994PLC059674

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount in Rs.

(a) As at 01-04-2021              7,28,32,598 

Changes in equity share capital                             -   

 As at 31-03-2022              7,28,32,598 

B. Other Equity

Share 
Premium

General 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

Balance as at 01.04.2021 16,82,54,118  2,31,056            19,92,87,920    36,77,73,094  
Profit for the year -                  -                    3,09,69,482      3,09,69,482    
Increase in Share Premium -                    -                   -                 

 Other Comprehensive Income for the year 2021-22 -                  -                    -                   -                 
 Less: Reclassification of profit or loss, net of tax
 Depreciation

Balance as at 31.03.2022 16,82,54,118  2,31,056            23,02,57,402    39,87,42,576  

For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co. For GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

                 
Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA Satish Gogia Brijesh Saxena Jagmohan Singh
Proprietor  DIN:00932987 DIN:06645560 Negi
(M.No. 511685)   (Managing (Director) (Chief Financial 
FRN: 035528N Director) Officer)
UDIN: 22511685AJOWYS2568  
Date: 27/05/2022 
Place: Delhi

Bhavna Seth

(Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer)

Total

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars
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(Amount in Rs.)

 Particulars 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Investment In Equity Instruments valued at cost (quoted) 16,67,33,948          4,96,57,638           

Total 16,67,33,948          4,96,57,638           

(Amount in Rs.)

 Particulars 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

(i) Security Deposit
(a) Secured, considered good -                         -                         
(b) Unsecured, considered good 3,00,00,000            3,08,50,000           

 (c) Preliminary Expenses (to the extent not written  34,200                    68,400                   

       off or adjusted) 
Total 3,00,34,200            3,09,18,400           

 Particulars 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Trade Receivables
(a) Secured, considered good -                         -                         
(b) Unsecured, considered good 1,14,66,959            10,94,430              

 (Rs. 90,11,699/- is due from ICEX which is due for more 
than 6 months) 
(c) Doubtful -                         -                         
Less: Allowance for bad debts -                         -                         

Total (a) 1,14,66,959            10,94,430              

 Debts due by directors / related parties -                         -                         

Total (b) -                          -                         

Total (a+b) 1,14,66,959            10,94,430              

Note No.4
Non Current Investments

Note No.5
Other - Non Current Assets

Note No.6
Trade Receivables - Current 
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 Particulars 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 
a)
 - Balances with Schedule Banks on Current A/cs 3,27,00,552            5,80,93,260           
 - Balances with Schedule Banks on Fixed Deposit A/cs 16,18,32,462          29,52,18,959         
 - Cash in hand 55,507                    5,24,455                

Total (a) 19,45,88,521          35,38,36,674         
b)
  Bank balances other than above
 - FDR (maturity period more than 12 months) 7,92,98,747            5,99,00,506           

Total (b) 7,92,98,747            5,99,00,506           

Total (a+b) 27,38,87,268          41,37,37,180         

 Particulars 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

 (a) Advances recoverable in Cash or in Kind or for Value to 
be 83,63,714               1,55,72,291           
(b) Input credit recoverable from GST department 92,03,345               -                         

Total (a) 1,75,67,059            1,55,72,291           

(ii) Loans to related parties
(a) Secured, considered good -                         -                         
(b) Unsecured, considered good -                         -                         
(c) Doubtful -                         -                         

Total (b) -                          -                         

Total (a+b) 1,75,67,059            1,55,72,291           

Note No.7
Cash & cash equivalents

Note No.8
Other - Current  Assets
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Note No.9

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Authorised Capital
 1,25,00,000 (P.Y. 75,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 12,50,00,000            7,50,00,000            

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
 63,21,106 (P.Y. 63,21,106) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 6,32,11,060              6,32,11,060            

Total (a) 6,32,11,060              6,32,11,060            

Note 9A
Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year

Particulars
 Number of Equity 

Shares 
 (Amount ) 

As on 1st April, 2021
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 63,21,106                 63,21,106               

 Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 
i.e. as on 31st March 2022 

63,21,106                 63,21,106               

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 
 a) Satish Gogia 
      Number of equity shares 32,30,451                 30,38,766               
       % of equity shares 51.11                        48.07                      
 b) Jagmohan Singh Negi   
      Number of equity shares 3,29,993                   3,29,993                 
      % of equity shares 5.22                          5.22                        

 c) Equipoise Investment Fund 
      Number of equity shares 10,58,202                 10,58,202               
      % of equity shares 16.74                        16.74                      
 d) Gogia Commodity Trading Private Limited 
      Number of equity shares 10,58,202                 10,58,202               
      % of equity shares 16.74                        16.74                      

Issued share capital

 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity share capital of the Company
Note 9B
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Terms and rights attached to the equity shares of the Company

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Share Forfeiture - Opening Balance 
1,924,307 Equity Shares on which Rs.5/- paid up

                 96,21,538                96,21,538 

Total (b) 96,21,538                 96,21,538               

Share Forfeiture Account

Note 9C

Note 9D

Every shareholder is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting of the shareholders, to receive dividends distributed and 
also has a right in the residual interest of the assets of the company. Every shareholder is also entitled to right of 
inspection of documents as provided in the Companies Act, 2013.
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Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

(a) General Reserve 2,31,056                   2,31,056                 
(b) Share Premium 16,82,54,118            16,82,54,118          
(c) Retained Earnings 23,02,57,402            19,92,87,920          

Total 39,87,42,576            36,77,73,094          

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Opening Balance 2,31,056                   2,31,056                 

Total 2,31,056                   2,31,056                 

(b) Share Premium

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Opening Balance 16,82,54,118            -                         
Additions during the year:
3,174,606 Equity Shares @ 53/- 

-                           16,82,54,118          

Total 16,82,54,118            16,82,54,118          

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Opening Balance 19,92,87,920            17,44,00,923          
Add: Net Profit/(Loss) for the current year 3,09,69,482              2,48,86,997            

Total 23,02,57,402            19,92,87,920          

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Deferred Tax Liability
Timing differences on account of Depreciation 53,68,502                 56,04,017               

Net Deferred Tax Liability 53,68,502                 56,04,017               

(c) Retained Earnings

Note No. 11
Deferred Tax Liability( Net)

Note No. 10
Other Equity

(a) General Reserve



 
Page 69 of 73                                                                                                             28th Annual Report   

Gogia Capital Services Limited                     
 

 
  

Particulars
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Due to Micro and small enterprises                               -                               -   
Due to Others 4,85,99,571              10,07,89,404          

Total 4,85,99,571              10,07,89,404          

 Particulars 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2022 
 Figures as at 

31st March 2021 

Other Financial Liabilities - Non Current -                           -                         

Total (a) -                           -                         

Other Financial Liabilities - Current 
Security Deposit 10,60,000                 -                         
Other Liabilities 14,36,159                 23,91,128               

Total (b) 24,96,159                 23,91,128               

Total (a+b) 24,96,159                 23,91,128               

Note No. 14
Borrowings (Current)

Particulars
Figures as at 

31st March 2022
Figures as at 

31st March 2021
Loans & borrowings from :
(a) Banks
-Loan against Property 98,05,121                 -                         

Total 98,05,121                 -                         

Note No. 13
Other Financial Liabilities 

Note No. 12
Trade Payables



 
Page 70 of 73                                                                                                             28th Annual Report   

Gogia Capital Services Limited                     
 

 
  

Note No.15
Revenue from Operations

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March 2021 

Sale and Services
- Net Brokerage 1,12,78,851                1,29,96,368                
    (Total brokerage received Rs. 2,40,82,881/- total      
      brokerage paid Rs. 1,28,04,031/-)
- Dividend Received 16,20,194                   26,24,924                   
- Depository Services 32,71,377                   44,09,638                   
- Profit from trading of shares/derivative 4,55,22,900                1,51,15,120                

Total 6,16,93,322                3,51,46,050                

Note No.16
Other Income

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March 2021 

(a) Interest Income 1,56,98,342                3,07,20,404                
(b) Rent Received 22,90,000                   6,72,750                     
(c) Gain/(loss) on sale of fixed assets -                              38,269                        

TOTAL 1,79,88,342                3,14,31,423                

Note No.17
Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March 2021 

Salaries and allowances - Staff & Directors 52,43,277                   69,82,243                   
Employer Contribution to EPF/ESI 1,87,010                     2,28,668                     
Staff welfare expenses 37,944                        17,307                        

Total 54,68,231                   72,28,218                   

Note No.18
Finance Cost

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March 2021 

Bank Charges                     62,00,472                     68,65,792 
Interest paid 92,41,823                   30,25,948                   

Total 1,54,42,295                98,91,740                   
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Note No.19
Other expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st March 2022 
 For the year ended 

31st March 2021 

Advertisement 62,901                        60,010                        
Audit fees 70,000                        70,000                        
Car Repair and Maintenance 72,148                        1,01,456                     
Commission on Depository Services 6,62,577                     54,236                        
Computer Maintenance 6,05,099                     3,70,651                     
Computer Software 5,76,130                     10,26,835                   
Depository expenses 6,29,681                     5,25,632                     
Electricity and Water Charges 1,45,423                     2,11,239                     
Fees, Subscription and Periodicals 16,81,525                   7,75,668                     
Insurance Premium 20,572                        41,027                        
Lease Line & Internet Expenses 31,80,568                   28,48,492                   
Legal and Consultancy Charges 2,01,040                     8,00,390                     
Municipal Taxes 2,88,772                     2,23,808                     
Office Repairs and Maintenance 20,47,796                   33,96,323                   
Postage & courier expenses 28,868                        21,142                        
Preliminary Expenses written off 34,200                        34,200                        
Printing & Stationery expenses 68,491                        49,409                        
Registrar Expenses 49,326                        53,000                        
Rent 3,39,840                     2,92,320                     
SEBI Annual & Other Fees 2,00,000                     3,50,000                     
SEBI Turnover Tax 9,39,037                     11,47,328                   
Software Maintenance 4,53,305                     3,08,355                     
Stamp Duty Paid/ Stamp Paper Charges 15,12,752                   1,37,680                     
Telephone Expenses 1,71,659                     2,22,931                     
Travelling & Conveyance expenses 1,72,959                     31,745                        
VSAT, Co Location & CTCL Charges 3,10,266                     12,37,042                   

Total 1,45,24,934                1,43,90,919                

Note No. 20
Earning Per Share

Particulars  For the year ended 
31st March 2022 

 For the year ended 
31st March 2021 

Profit after Tax 3,09,69,482                2,48,86,997                
Number of equity shares 63,21,106                   63,21,106                   
Face Value of the share (in rupees) 10                               10                               
Weighted average number of equity shares* 63,21,106                   63,21,106                   
Basic earnings per share for continued operations (in rupees) 4.899                          3.937                          
Diluted earnings per share for continued operations (in rupees) 4.899                          3.937                          

* Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares have been calculated on the basis of equity shares outstanding during the 
relevant period as per Ind AS 33.
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Note No. 21
Business Segment

Note No. 22

The figures for the previous year have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever considered necessary.

For Sandeep Kumar Singh & Co.           
Chartered Accountants

Sandeep Kumar Singh, FCA                Satish Gogia                    Brijesh Saxena Jagmohan Singh Bhavna Seth
Proprietor                                              DIN:00932987                    DIN:06645560 Negi
(M.No. 511685)                                       (Managing                        (Director) (Chief Financial (Company Secretary &
FRN: 035528N                                            Director) Officer) Compliance Officer)
UDIN: 22511685AJOWYS2568 
Date: 27/05/2022
Place: Delhi

The Operation of the company relates to only Stock Broking Services, Depository Services and Proprietary trading.

For GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES 
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